Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

CO[%W/ZbiéZ CO%ﬂlj/ 4303 Rte 9
IDA T (o) 828 4715 Fos: (515) 826-0901

Email; parmer@chpartnership.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given on this 24™ day of March 2016, to all interested agencies, groups and persons that
8:30 am on the 31% day of March 2016, the Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (IDA) and
its Audit, Finance and Governance Committees will hold their regularly scheduled meeting at their offices
located at 4303 US Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534, This meeting will be held to consider all appropriate
business brought before it. The meeting is-open to the public.

Sarah Sterling
Secretary
Columbia County Industrial Development Agency
Dated March 24, 2016
IDA Audit Committee Agenda
Members:
Bob Galluscio Jim Mackerer
William Gerlach Sidney Richter
Brian Keeler Sarah Sterling

1. Minutes, February 2, 2016*
2. 2015 Management Letter®
3. 2015 Audited Financial Statements™®
4. 2015 PARIS Reports8
5. Public Comments
Attachments:

Minutes, February 2, 2016

Draft 2015 Financial Statements
Draft 2015 Management Letter
Un-submitted Investment Report
Un-subinitted Procurement Report
Un-submitted Annual Report

*  Requires Action




MINUTES
COLUMBIA COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
AUDIT COMMITTEE
Tuesday, February 2, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s Audit
Commiltee held at their offices located at 4303 Rouie 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on February 2,

2016, The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM by Sid Richter, Acting Chair.

Attendee Name Title ‘Status - . Arrived
Bob Galluscio Treasurer Present
William Gerlach Board Member Present
Brian Keeler Board Member Present
Jim Mackerer Chairman Excused
Sid Richter Vice-Chairman Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Theodore Guterman II | Counsel Present
F. Michae! Tucker Interim President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Don Moote Supervisor, City of Hudson Present

Minutes: Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Keeler, to approve the minutes from

June 2, 2015, Carried.

Aundit Committee Charter:
Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Keeler, to approve the draft charter as presented.

Carried.

With no further business to discuss or public comment, a motion was made by Ms. Sterling and
seconded by Mr. Keeler. Carried. The meefing adjourned af 9:03am

Respectfully submiited by Lisa Drahushuk




PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCI

wandihicpaconm

Richard P Koskey, CPA Reginald H. Pattison, CPA {1910-2002)
Ned Howe, CPA lon Rath, CPA (Retired)
A. Michael Bucci, CPA ’ [ ————
Bradley Cumsnings, C8A, CVA jean Howe Lossl, EA
Suzanne £ Muldoon, CPA Carcl LabMont Howe, EA
Nancy K Patzweahl, CPA Dennis A.OBrien, CPA

Matthew H. VanDerbeck, CPA
Gary F Newkirk, CPA

N, Thérése Wolfe, CPA

Hary A Kimball, CPA

March _, 2016

To the Board of Directors of the
Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

We have audited the financial statements of Columbia County. Industrial Déﬁiel___opment Agency as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2015 and have issued our report thereon dated March _ , 2016, Professional
standards require that we advise you of the following matters refating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Au'dit_'.

As communicated in our engagement letter dated Febmaﬁf -5, 2016 our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whethel the financial statements thaf have been
prepared by management with your oversight are presented faitly, in all material respects, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements
does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed ‘by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonabie, rather than absql'uté, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of -financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of Columbia County Industrial
Development Agency solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internal confrol.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matiers to communicate to you,

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you.

502 Unlon Strcet 45 Five Mite 'Weeds Read, Ste | 2880 Boyte 9, Ste 2 340 Main Street 465 Washington Ave.
Hudson, NY 12534 Catskill, NY 12414 Valatie, NY 12184 Saugertles, NY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 Phone: 518-943-4502 Tel: 518-758-6776 Tel: 845-246-3803 Tek 845-331-5030
Fax:518-828-2672 Fax: 518-943-6532 Fax:518-758-6779 Fax: 845-746-1035 ) . Fax: 845-331-0242

-1-

Menieys of the Aroetivan Inshitule of Cardificd Fublic Accounfants and Mew Yok Slate Sociely o fhied Fusiic Accointanis




Compliance with All Ethics Requirenients Regarding Independence

The engagement team and others in our firm, as appropriate have complied with all relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. . :

Non-attest services we performed included: 1) drafting of the Agency’s financial statements, 2) proposing
adjusting journal entries as a result of our audit, if applicable, and 3) assisting with the Agency’s annual
PARIS report. Erin McNary and Mike Tucker were designated the responsible management employees to
oversee our non-attest services.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. The signficant accounting
policies used by Columbia County Industrial Development Agency are described in Note 2 to the financial
statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and ne changes in significant accounting
policies or their application during 2015. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under
professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions
and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in contlovelsml or emergmg areas for which there is a lack
of authoritative guidance or consensus. L ;

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit.
Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, p_rgfeésfon%l standards require us to accumulate all known and likely
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to
the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect
of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances
or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit. There were no
adjustments proposed by us that were not recorded by management as a result of the audit process.
Disagreements with Managen'iéntu

For purposes of this letter, professioﬁéﬁ standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether
or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could
be significant to Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s financial statements or the auditor’s
report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management in a letter dated March __, 2016.
Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting

matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.




Oiher Significant Matfers, Findings or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Columbia County Industrial Development Agency, we
generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the
risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our refention as
Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s auditors.

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties. -

Very truly yours,

DRAFT

PATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE, AND BUCCI, CPAs, P.C,




CPATTISON, KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCI 0 weioh 0 e o

wyaphidcoasom

Richaed P, Koskey, CPA . - Reginald H. Pattison, CPA (1910-2002)
Ned Howe, CPA Jon Rath, CPA (Retired)
A. Michael Bucci, CPA R —
Bradley Cummings, CPA, CVA - Jean Howe Lossi, EA
Suzanne E Muldoon, CPA Carol LaMont Howe, £A
Nancy K. Patzveahl, CPA Dernis A, G'Brien, CPA

Matthevs H. VanDerbeck, CPA
Gary F Newkirk, CPA

M, Thérdse Wole, CPA
Mary A KGmball, CPA

To the Board of Directors of the
Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Columbia County Industrial Development
Agency as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, we considered Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency’s internal control over financial reporting (iuternal control) as a basis for
designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Columbla County Industrial Development Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of perforining their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was f01 the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be matetial weaknesses, Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

During our audit, we became aware of matters that are opportunities for strengthening controls and operating
efficiency that were not considered significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. A description of this other
matter can be found on the attachment.

The purpose of this communication, which is an integral part of our audit, is to describe, for management and

those charged with governance, the scope of our testing of internal control and the results of that testing.
Accordingly, this communication is not intended to be and should not be used for any other purpose,

DRAFT

March _, 2016

Kingston, New York
502 Unlon Streat 45 Five Mile Woeds Road, Ste 1 2880 Route 9, Ste 2 340 Main Street 465 Washington Ave.
Hudson, NY 12524 Catskill, NY 12414 Valatie, NY 12184 Saugerties, MY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 Fhone: 518-943-4502 Tel: 518-758-6776 Tel: 845-246-3803 Tek: 845-331-5030
Fax: 518-828-2672 Fax: 518-943-6532 Fax: 518-758-6779 Fax: BA5-246-3035 Fax: 845-331-0242

<1~
Mombers of the Americap institule of Certitied Fublic Actouniants and Mew York Slale Sociely of Cerlified Fublic Acce: f,{?mf"




ATTACHMENT

Current Years Observafions and Recommendations

Other Matters
Observation

The Agency administers conduit bonds to non-profit organizations which are disclosed in the supplemental
information to the financial statements and in the New York State PARIS report. At year end, in conjunction with
audit procedures, the Agency sends confirmations to the entities to determine the outstanding principal balance,
however, the entities have been unable to provide supporting documentation that reconcile to the balances
confirmed.

The Agency is also required to obtain New York State form ST-340 from each entity that has submitted an ST-60
with New York State for tax exemption. The ST-340 provides the required exemption information for the
supplemental information to the financial statements and the New York State PARIS wpo;t The Agency was
unawate of this requirement when we inquired during our audit procedules

Recommencdations

We recommend the Agency formalize a process and ploceduie o ensure that all of the conduit bond recipients are
providing adequate supporting documentation to the Agency:for monitoring of the outstanding balances on the
bonds, at a minimum, subsequent to each year end. The Agency should also formalize a procedure for obtaining
all of the fcn m ST-340s subsequent to each year end, e




COLUMBIA COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENQY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "
(and Reports of Independent Auditors)

December 31, 20} 5:and 2014




COLUMBIA COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TABLE OF CONTENTS

---------------- Pages(s
Independent Auditors’ Report ' ' 1-3
Management Discussion and Analysis 4-6
Statements of Net Position 7
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changés in Net Position . 8
Statements of Cash Flows 9
Notes to Financial Statements 10-13
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and other Matters 3
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in '
Government Auditing Standards 14-15
Supplementary Information;
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditur s 16
Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations 17
Schedule of Projects and Exemphons 18
Schedule of PILOTS 19

Other Information:

Schedule of Employment Data 20




1,

Richard P. Koskey, CPA

Med Howe, CPA

A. Michae] Bucci, CPA
Bradlay Curnmings, CPA, OVA
Suzanae £ Muldaon, {PA

'TISON, KOSKEY, HOWE

skhbcpacom

RUCCI

Reqinald H, Pattisory, CPA (1910-2C02)
Jon Rath, CPA (Renred)

Jean {-{cme lo;si EA
Caro| LaMent Howe, EA

Nancy K Patzwalyl, CPA Dennis A. O'Brien, CPA

Matthevr H. VanDeibeck, CPA
Gary E Newkirk, CPA

N. Thérése Woife, CPA

Mary A, Kimball, CPA

Independent Auditors’ Report

Ta the Chairman and Board of Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Columbla County Industrial Development
Agency (a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York) (the “Agency”), as of December 31,
2015 and 2014 and for the years then ended, and the tolated notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise Columbia County Industrial Development ‘Agency’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management s Responsibility for the Financial Smtements S

Columbia County Industrial Developm’eﬁt’ Ag_ency’s _management is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this-includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and 'Tair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud 01 elror

Auaditor’s Responszbzh{y

Our responsibility is to expre'és-_ei'ﬁ" opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances; but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Anaudit also includes evaluating the

502 Uniien Street. " 45 Five Mile WoodsRoad, Ste | 2880 Route 9,5t 2 340 Maln Street 455 Washington Ave.
Hucdson, NY 12534 Carskili, MY 12414 Valatie, NY 12184 Saugerties, NY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828-1565 Phone: 518-943-4502 Tel: 518-7586776 Tel:845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331-5030

Fax: 518-758-6779 fax: 845-331-0242

SMambers of Hhe Amencan shlule of Cerlifipd Public Accountants and New York Siste Sociely of Cerfified Fublic Accouniants

Fax: 518-943-6532 Fax: 845-246-1035

Fax 518-828-2672




appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of Columbia County Indusirial Development Agency, as of December 31,
2015 and 2014, and the changes in financial position, and its cash flows thereof for the years then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

' Other Maftters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Anterica require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 4 to 6 be presented to supplement the-basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statéments, is quired by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essenttal part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,‘economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementa ormation in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of Amertca which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the infor n>and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our , the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of fhe basac_w nancial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the informa becau""'c the limited procedures do not provide us with
evidence sufficient to express an op inion o i'm{i_(;hggny assurance,

Other Information

Our audit was conducted_ for the rpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Colu' ,:vb{a County Industrial Development Agency’s basic financial statemenis. The
Schedule of Revenues and Expend[tures - Budget to Actual, Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations,
Schedule of Projects and Exemptions, Schedule of PILOTS, and Schedule of Employment Data arc
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual, Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations,
Schedule of Projects and Exemptions, and Schedule of PILOTS are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
The Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budget to Actual, Schedule of Conduit Debt Obligations,
Schedule of Projects and Exemptions, and Schedule of PILOTS are fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.




The Schedule of Employment Data has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on it.

" Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March __, 2016
on our consideration of Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, and other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

DRAFT

Kingston, New York
March __, 2016




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Introduction:

Within this section of the Columbia County Industrial Development Agency’s (the “Agency”)
financial statements, the Agency’s management provides narrative discussion and analysis of the
financial activities of the Agency for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. This discussion
and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Agency's basic financial statements for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

2. Overview of the Financial Statements:

The Agency’s basic financial statements include: (1) financial statements, (2) notes to the financial
statements, (3) supplementary information, and (4) other information.

A. Financial Statemenfs

The Agency’s financial statements are prepared on the accr asis in accordance with generally
accepted accounting pr 1nc1ples promulgated by the Goyernmerital Accounting Standards Board
{(GASB). The Agency is structured as a single ente rise fund™With revenues recognized when
earned, not when received. Expenses are rec when incurred, not when they are paid.
Capital assets are capitalized and are deprec ftheir useful lives. See notes to the

financial statements for a summary of the Agen fiiticant accounting policies.

Agency’s assets and kabilities, with

ying cvent giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the
IS, reyenues and expenses are reported in these statements for

are reported as soon as the §
timing of related c

_ elate fo the flows of cash and cash equnvalents Consequently,
only transactions affect:the Agency’s cash accounts are recorded in these statements. A
reconciliation is pro at the bottom of the statements of cash flows to assist in the
understanding of the difference between cash flows from operating activities and operating
income.

B. Notes to Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full -
understanding of the basic financial statements.

C. Supplementary and Qther Information

The Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual provides a comparison of
budget and actual information for the Agency's operating accounts. The schedules of Conduit
Debt Obligations, Projects and Exemptions, Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOTS) and
Employment Data are required by the Office of the State Comptroller for Industrial Development
Agencies. Supplementary and other information begins immediately following the notes to the
financial statements.

See independent auditors® report
-4-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

~ 2. Financial Highlights:

The revenue increased by $166,238 from 2014 to 2015 due to the $160,000 received for
administrative income from the Ginsberg’s and Sunstream projects. The Agency also sold Commerce
Park land in 2015 for $2,740 which did not occur in 2014. The expenses decreased by $11,131 from
2014 to 2015 due to the CEDC’s waiver of the $12,500 administration fee for 2015.

The total revenues decreased by $16,789 from 2013 to 2014 due to no project administration income.
Total expenditures in 2014 were significantly higher than the expenditures in 2013, due to the
unexpected legal and other fees associated with the Ginsberg’s expansion project.

3. Financial Statement Analysis:

Below is a comparative summary of the Agency’s Statements of Net Position as of December 31:

2013
Assets $ 117,836
Liabilities $ 56305 § 56344
Net Position 10,791 61,492

Total Liabilitics and Net Position $ 67096 $ 117,836

Below is a comparative summary of the Age
Net Position for the years ended December 3

2014 2013

Revenues

Interest $ 47 $ 86

Land sale income 2,740 - -

Application and at 169,500 6,000 22,750
Total revenues 172,285 6,047 22,836
Expenditures

Administrative - CEDC - 12,500 10,000

Insurance 2,707 2,664 2,585

Legal fees ‘ 9,709 26,004 6,078

Consultants - 2,200 : -

Accounting and audit 7,720 8,562 8,739

Other miscellaneous 25,481 4,818 1,302
Total expenditures 45,617 56,748 28,704
Change in net position 126,668 (50,701) {5,868)
Net position at the beginning of the year 10,791 61,492 67,360
Net position at the end of the year $ 137,459 $ 10,791 $ 61,492

See independent auditors’ report




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

3. Financial Statement Analysis (Continued):

The revenue budget for 2015 was $86,535 with a projected profit of $54,535. The revenue budget for
2014 was $8,035 with a projected loss of $23,965. There were no amendments to the budget during
2015 and 2014.

Total revenues were more than the budget in 2015, primarily due to an increase in administrative fees
from the Sunstream project. Total expenditures were higher than the budget in 2015, due to the
unexpected contribution to the CREDC for $25,000, which was offset by a decrease in administration
fees due to CEDC waiving the fee for 2015.

The revenue budget for 2014 was $8,035 with a projected loss of $23,965. Total revenues were less
than the budget, primarily due to the budgeted amount for the land sale, which did not occur in 2014,
Total expenditures were significantly higher than the budget, due to the unexpected legal and other
fees associated with the Ginsberg’s expansion project.

4, Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget:

enue budget expectation is
€ Zsuccess of such events is

ew Ymk as well as changes in interest rates,

d-fifancing activities.

The ability to generate future fee revenue and meet the
dependent on future project closings. The ability t

Questions with regard to this
to the Executive Director, Co
NY 12534,

See independent auditors’ report
-6-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Assets: ‘ 2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents:
Unrestricted
Checking b 63,301 $ 5,875
Money market 72,918 4,916
Total cash and cash equivalents _ 136,219 10,791
Due from CEDC 1,240 -
Total current assets 137,459 10,791
Resiricted escrow account %3337 56,305
Total assets $ 193,796 $ 67,096
Liabilities:
PILOT escrow deposits $ 56,337 $ 56,305
56,337 56,305
Net position:
Unrestricted 137,459 10,791
Total liabilities and net position 5 193,796 $ 67,096

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report. -
-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

- 2015 2014
Revenues:
Bank interest $ 45 by 47
Application fees 3,000 500
Miscellangous income 2,740 -
Administration fees - Projects 160,000 -
Administration fees - PILOTS ‘ : 6,500 - 5,500
Total revenues 172,285 6,047
Expenses:
Professional Fees 36,766
Insurance 2,664
Contribution to Capital Region Economic =
Development Corporation (CREDC) 25,000 -
Office 481 4,818
Administration - 12,500
Total expenses 45,617 56,748
Change in net position 126,668 (50,701)
Net position, beginning 10,791 61,492
Net position, endi $ 137,459 $ 10,791

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
-8-




Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of change in net position to net cash
used for operating activities:
Change in net position

Change in assets and liabilities:

COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activities: '

Bank interest received $ 45 % 47

Operating expenses paid {45,617) (56,835)

Receipt of fees from land sale 1,500 -

Receipts from administration and application fees : 169,500 6,000

PILOT receipts 177,372 207,377

PILOT payments : (177,372) (207,377)

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 125,428 (50,788)

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 125,428 (50,788) .
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10,791 61,579

136,219 § 10,791

$ 126608 $  (50,701)

Increase in due from CEDC (1,240) -
Increase in PILOT escrow dep 32 48
Increase in restricted escrow. (32) (48)
Decrease in accounts payabl - (87
Net cash provided by (used fof)a ctivities § 125428 §  (50,788)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
9




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015 and 2014

1. Nature of Organization:

The Columbia County Industrial Development Agency was established in 1976 by the Columbia
County Board of Supervisors under the Laws of New York State to promote economic growth in the
County of Columbia, New York. The Agency is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes.
The Agency is a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York.

The Agency’s present function is to promote, develop and encourage reconstructing, improving and
mamtammg manufacturing, warehousing, and commercial facilities to promote job opportunities and
economic welfare for the people of New York State. This is done through admmlstermg PILOTS, land
sales, and bond agreements.

Payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT):

us companies in the surrounding
viand a third party business. Title to
for a period of time. During
1ty ), the third party business

The Agency enters into and administers PILOT agreements for

area. The PILOT agreements are entered into between the A

property owned by the third party business is transferred 10

the term of the agreement (when the Ageney holds the tIe to the p
d

agreement. The PILOTS allow the patticipants to nial
paid the property’s assessed value at the current tax
requirements are to be met by the company to.be able

chmg and mamtammg certain employment
13 pmmotes employment and economic
pectw tax authorities. At the completion of the
d back to the third party business owner and the

goals and paying their PILOT in a timel
development The Agency will in L fur

T agreements called “Administration and Application Fees.”
ninistrative fee from each PILOT per the agreement. The Agency

In addition, the Agenc venue from land sale transactions with a related party, Columbia
Economic Development ion (CEDC). The Agency receives a stipend called “Fees from Land
Sales” upon the first payment rom the participating purchaser of the property.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles:

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements of the Agency have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
reflect afl significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. Revenues are recorded when earned
and - expenses are recorded when incurred. In accordance with accounting principles
generallyaccepted in the United States of America, the Agency applies all applicable Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. GASB Statement No. 62, “Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
AICPA Pronouncements”, was adopted by the Agency in 2012. The government-wide financial
statements include the Agency’s only fund which is required to be presented as an enterprise fund.

See independent auditors’ report
-10-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Principles {Continued):

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position”, and GASB Statement No. 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities”, defined and classified deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets that applies to future
‘period(s), and as such, will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until
that time. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets that applies to future period(s),
and as such, will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Statement 63 changed how governments organize their statements of financial position (such as the
current government-wide statement of net assets and the governmental funds balance sheet).

r:ed outtlows of resources and
| liabilities, and will report net

As a-result of Statement 63, fmanc:lal statements wﬂl inc
deferred inflows of resources (“deferrals™), in addition to
position instead of net assets.

Budgetary Data:
The budget policies are as follows:

In October of each year, the Executive Direc
for their approval for the next fiscal year.
the proposed means of financing, which i

Use.of Estimates

ity with Generally Accepied Accounting Principles
nd assumptions that affect the reported amounts of

projects, and (3) administrative income from board-approved PILOTS and projects. All revenue is
recognized when services are performed.

The Agency is responsible for collecting and remitting the PILOT payments received for state,
county, and town/village jurisdictions, and only acts as a pass-through entity. No activity for the
PILOT payments is reported in the financial statements. The jurisdictions have the ultimate risk of
loss if PILOT payments are not paid to the Agency by the respective companies.

Net Position;

Net position is an element of proprietary fund financial statements, and is measured by the difference
between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) liabilities and deferred inflow of
resources.

Subseguent Events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March _ , 2016, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

See independent auditors’ report
-1-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

3. Credit Risk:

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Agency considers cash in operating bank accounts, demand
deposits, cash on hand, and highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months
or less as cash and cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, cash, which consists of one
checking and two money market accounts, was covered by federal depository insurance up to
$250,000. Cash equivalent balances during the year rarely exceed FDIC-insured levels and when
they do, it is only for a shott period of time, Therefore, management believes investment risk of loss
is low regarding cash and cash equivalents.

2015 2014
Bank Book Bank Book
Balance Balance Balance Balance
First Niagara $ 2,176 $ 2,177 2,176 3 2,176

8,615
$ 10,791

Key Bank 134,609 134,042
$ 136,785 $ 136,219

4, Conduit Debt Obligations:

onds to provide financial assistance to
of industrial and commercial facilities
cured by the property financed and are
d ortgage loans. Upon repayment of the

1s to the private-sector entity served by the bond
r political subdivision thereof is obhgated in any

From time to time, the Agency issues Indugtri
private-sector entities for the acquisition a
deemed to be in the interest of the public.
payable solely from payments recelved_‘ on the
bonds, ownership of the acquir it
issuance. Weither the Agenc
manner for repayment of th
accompanying financial stat
Industrial Revenue B
and $12,892,540, res

| s of December 31, 2015 and 2014 there were three (3) series of
o, with an aggregate principal amount payable of $12,248,248

5. Restricted Escrow Ac

Restricted escrow account ate to the PILOT program. From time to fime the Agency requires
companies to provide a deposit upon commencing the PILOT in case the PILOT is not paid in any
one year, The amount is determined on a participant basis depending on the annual PILOT and is
invested in the form of a certificate of deposit or a money market account. The Agency does not
aceess the account and it will remain in escrow until the PILOT is over, or if the PILOT cannot be
paid by the recipient. One participant has a deposit of $20,000 plus interest held in escrow. The
deposit is in the form of a 270 day certificate of deposit and was rénewed in 2015 and 2014. Another
participant has a deposit of $35,000 plus interest held in escrow. For 2014 and 2015, this deposit is
held in a money market account.

See independent auditors’ report
~12-




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
December 31,2015 and 2014

6. Contribution to CREDC

Total expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2015 include $25,000 paid to the Capital Region
Economic Devetopment Corporation (CREDC). The payment is for a study being conducted by
CREDC investigating areas of New York State where further state funding would enhance the
cconomy as part of the Upstate Revitalization Initiative (URI) approved by the governor. The
payment was approved by the board in September 2015 with the hopes that it would increase the
competitiveness of the Agency’s area in terms of future funding from New York State as part of the
URI program.

7. Related Party Transactions:

The Agency participates in Commerce Center Land Sales with the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation (CEDC). The Agency plays an administrative role in the transfer of the land and per
agreements with the CEDC receives a stipend called Fees fr e of Land. The Agency recorded
$2,740 of income related to this auangement in 2015 and ! or this arrangement in 2014. As

The Agency pays an administrative fee to the CE
incurs for the Agency. There were no outstanding

~ was paid.

See independent auditors® repoit
-13-




“PATTISON; KOSKEY, HOWE & BUCCI

wrapkhicpacom

flichard P. Koskey, CPA Reginald H. Pattisori, CPA {1910-2002)
Ned Howe, CPA lon Rath, CPA (Retired)
A, Michae] Buccs, CPA . —_—
Bradley Curnimings, CPA, CVA Jean Howe Losd, EA
Suzanne b Muldeon, CPA Carol Labdont Howe, EA

Mancy K. Patzveahd, CPA - Pennis A. O'Brien, CPA
Matthew H, VanDerbeck, CPA - .

Gary . Newkirk, CPA

M. Thérése Walfe, CPA

Mary A Kimball, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDA RDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ RE.PORT

To the Chairman and the Board
of Columbia County Industrial Development Agency

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standa _-;generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contamed in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United ‘States, the financial statements of Columbia County
Industrial Development Agency as of and for the year ended ) ‘ce'mbe1 31, 2015, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise Cp!umbla ‘County Industrial Development Agency’s
basic financial statements, and have issiied oiir report thereon dated March __, 2016.

Internal Control over Financial Répgrting

. the financial statements, we considered Columbia County

erna chntrol over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that.are appropl'”‘te in the circumstances for the pur pose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Columbia County Industrial Deveiopment Agency’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an -
opinion on the effectiveness of Columbla County Industrial Development Agency’s internal control.

Industrial Development_{AE'é'ﬁcy’s

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.

502 Union Stieet 45 Five Mile Woods Road, Ste 1 2230 Route 9, Ste 2 340 Main Street 465 Washington Ave,
Hudson, NY 12534 Catskilt, NY 12414 Valatie, NY 12184 Saugertes, NY 12477 Kingston, NY 12401
Tel: 518-828- 1565 Phone: 518-943~4502 Tel: 518-758-6776 Tel; 845-246-3803 Tel: 845-331-5030
Fax: 518-828-2672 Fax: 518-943:6532 Fax:518-758-6779 Fax: 845-246-1035 Fac 845-331-0242

-14-

Members of the American hsiihile of Cerlifisd Public Accounfants apd MNevws York State Sociely of Cerlified Public Accounianis




- Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Columbia County Industrial Development
Agency’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was. not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results’ of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our festing of internal control and compliance:
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effecttveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral .patt of aq audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity*: _A__‘ﬂtE.‘l al control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

DRAFT

Kingston, New York
March _, 2016 '

-15-




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATI(




COLUMBIA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

(a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year ended December 31, 2015

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Bank interest 8 35 h 45 $ 10
Fees from sale of land 1,000 2,740 1,740
Application and administration fees 85,500 169,500 84,000
Total revenue 86,535 172,285 85,750
Expenditures:
Professional fees (3,429
Insurance 1,293
Contribution to CREDC (25,000)
Office expense 1,019
Administration 12,500
Total expénditures (13,617)
Total revenues in excess of expenditures $ 72,133

54,535, § 126,668

See accompanying notes and independent auditors’ repoit.
-16- '




l..h ﬁ...
110de1 s103ipne Juapusdopur pue s9jou FurAuedwosoe 29§

8YT8YTTI $ ovsTesTl §
1202 8YT8S0T - 0bS'LY1T sores Dvd
LT0T 000°0Z6°1 - 000°0v0°T [211dSOF] [RLIOWRJA BIQUIN[OD)
£€0T 000°0LT'8 $ 000°sEY $ - $ 000°50L8 §  [eudSOH [eLOWSY RIqUINIOD
oreg Ied & [eosty Jo TB2 A [BOSIA Ies X [BISE] Tea x oyl Funsri spuog
AR pud Surpueisingy Fuung pred BuLm(g penss| Jo SunnuiSeg
[eur] Zurpuelsing

S10Z ‘1€ 19qUIa02(] POPUL o
SNOLLVOITHO 19490 LINANOD 40 HTAdIHDS
(0 4 m2N BIqUM[O)) JO AUNoD 23 JO 1un jusuoduios )
ADNHOV INANJOTIAIA TVIILSNANT ALNNQOD YVIGINLTIOD



Iw .ﬁ -
‘wodar sionpue juspusdepur pue sepou FutAuedurosor 295

196'€€ § - $ § £90°C $ 069°L 8 '
- - - PESTL AN U0SPNH - YI0STI101
PROY SI[EH 20[d 06
T UOSPTNH WEALISUNS
086t - - S1T°s (1zz'n) YESTI AN UOSPUH  VE00T1001
6 90y 1L81
seleS OVd
S16°€l - - L8368 8£0°C P8ITT AN RBEA V00601001
6 ooy
awdo[aAs(] pue] SHB[EA
vmmd - - 901Z1 AN MOOURpUY  VZOL01001
Py ynws 21
[eSIPRIA Ol UedLIUIY
(23 S S § - $ PESTL AN "UOSPIH V10801001
6 AMOY 0662
uonreiodio) A[eay 0667
suondweoxy  Sulpioody — xeJ SO[ES [ooyag [e207] Apumo) 19um() 19901 9po)y 103[0ig
B0, o5ed10y _ suopdwieoxg  suonduoexyg suonduiexyg
XeL XeL xe ], Apadoig
Kradorg Aradoid eey 2oy
| L |

S10T 1€ 12quI299(] PRpuU2 Ies g
SNOLLIATXT ANV S1.0d10dd 40 3 1NAIHDS
(3110 % maN “erqunio) jo Aunoy) 2yl Jo jun jusuoduwoo &)

ADNIHOV INHINdOTIAHJ TYRILS{1IANI ALNNOD VIdW(TOD



imﬁl
“xodas s1oypne Juspuadapul pue sajou Furduedurosde 998

TLELLL  § 0000 1788 §  €98°LT §  89IIS  § [210L

000°0T 000°0T - - VIOSITIOI
v T - 00051 09€T 080°L V10011001
6¥0°ST - LLI9T 0L9°E T0T'S V00601001
10862 - 6TH0T 19T 1169 VZ0E01001
£0¥'TT $ - $ 6ISST $ 9ISt $  89¢¢ $ V10801001
SLIOTId el LOTd LOTd 1071 LOTId 9po)) 100l01f

X2 SO[ES [o0yog B30 Auno)d

STOT ‘1 19quIa0a(] PIpuo Jes 4
SLOTId A0 FTNAHHIS
(310 X_MoN “elqUn[oD) JO ATUMOoY) 91 JO Jun Jusuodwos B)

ADNHOV ININJOTHAFA TYTILSNANI ALNNOD VIFNTOOD



OTHER INFORMAT




, -0Z-
-wodar siojppne juapusdspul pue sajou JurAueduionoe 999

6T 9t Juewdo[aAa(] PUBT SIB[EA
6t - [EIIPIJA] 01 UBOHSWY
91 - uonerodion) Aesy 0667
0s . 81 SO[ES OV
887°1 - 601°1 [endsop] [RLIOWSN RIQUIRJOD)

sookordwig 1  poureey 9q 01SQOf DSIESID 9 015qQel SIS V(O] 910j9g
WM Jo Jequmpy]  Jo ajewnsd [eulSLQ JO sjewmnsy [RUISLO  uone0o ] 10alolg
18 s9aK01dury

HLd 0 equmpN

$10T ‘1€ 19quIda(] Papue Tea k.
SINITVAINOT FANIL-TT1Nd 0 TINJAHDS
(op10 & MmN ‘elquInjod Jo AJunod 9yl Jo 1run jueuodiuod )
AIDNHOV INFNJOTIALA TVIILSIANIT ALNNOD VIdWNTOD



Investment Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Investment Information:

management letter to the Authority in comnection with
its annual audit of investments?

Question Response URL (if applicable)
1. Has the Authority prepared an Annual Investment Report Yes
for the reporting period as required by Section 2925(6) columbiaede. com
of PAL?
2. Are the Authority's investment guidelines reviewed and Yes
approved annually?
3. Did the Authority have an independent audit of No
investments as required by Section 2925(3) (f£) of PAL?
4. Has the Authority's independent auditor issued a No

Page 1 of 2



" Run Date: 03/22/2016
Figscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Investment Report for Columbia Industrial Developmesnt Agency

Additional Comments: .

Page 2 of 2



wwonﬁHmBobﬂ.NQMOHn for Columbia Industrial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015

Run Daté: 03/22/2016

Status:

UNSUBMITTED

Procurement-Information:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Yes

www, columbiaede, com

2.

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if
needed, and approved by the Board?

Yes

3.

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenment
guidelines?

Ne

4.

Doeg the Authority assign credit cards to employees for
travel and/or business purchases?

No

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non~collusion agreement?

Yes

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of 1ts procurement
policies and prohibitlons in its solicitation of proposals,
bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Yeas

Did the Authority designate a person or persons Lo serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in
accoxdance with Section 139-j(2) (a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Yes

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible
contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the
procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

¥o

8a

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissikle contact?

9.

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement,
and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have
coccurred, in accordance with Section 135-j(%) of the State
Finance Law?

Yes

Page 1 of 3



Procurement Report for Columbia Industrial Development vmmnn¥

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016

Status: UNSUBMITTED

Procurement Transactions Listing:
1. Vendor Name: Guterman, Shalle, and Alford PLLC

Legal Services )
Non Contract Procurement/Purchase Order

Type of Procurement:

Award Process:

Award Date:

End Date:

Amount s

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year:

49,709

Failr market value:

Explain why the fair market
value is less than the amount:

Address Linel:
Address Line2:

21 North 7th Street

City: HUDSON
State: wy
Postal Code: 12534
Plus 4:-

Province Regicn:

Countxy: USA

Procurement Description: Legal Sexvices

Vendor Name:

Type of Procurement:
Award Process:
Award Date:

End Date:

Amount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Fair market value:

Explain why the fair market
value is less than the amount:

Address Linel:
Address Line2:
City:

State:

Postal Code:
Plus 4:

Province Region:
Country:

Procurement Description:

Pattison, Koskey, Howe, and Bucci,
CeAs,P.C.

Financial Services
HNon Ceontract Procurement/Purchase Qrder

$7,720

502 Union Street

HUDSCN
NY
12534

USA

Audit Services

Page 2 of 3



Procurement Report for Columbia Industrial UﬂdoHowﬁbﬁﬁ Agency Run Date: 03/22/2016

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Procurement Transactions Listing:

Additional Comments:

Page 3 of 3



Annusl Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Figeal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2018
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Govarnance Information (Authority-Related)

Question Response | URL (if applicable)
1. Has the Authority prepared its annual report on operations and Yeg www . columbiedc . com
accomplishments for the reporting period as required by sectlon 2800 of
FAL?
2. As reguired by section 2800(9) of PAL, did the Authority prepare an No
agsessment of the effectiveness of ity intermal controla?
3. Hag the lead audit partner for the indeopendent audit firm changed in the Yes N/A
last f£ive years in accordance with section 2802{4) of BAL?
4. Does the independent auditor provide non-audlt services to the Yes N/A
Authority?
5. Dges the Authority have an organization chart? Yes www.columbledc.com
. Arg any Autherity staff also employed by ancther government agency? puls]
7. Doas the Authority have Claw Back agreements? Yes N/
B, Has the Authority posted theilr wisslon statement to thelr website? Yes www , columbiaedc.com
9. Hag the Authority's mission statement been reviged and adopted during Yeg X/n
the reporting period?
10. Attach the Authority's measurament report, as requlired by section 2824-a www . columbiaede. com
of PAL and provide the URL?

Page 1 of 27




Annual Report for Columbia Tandustrial Development Agency Run Date: 03/22/2016
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 . Status: UNSUBMITTED

Governance Information (Board-kelated)

Quaation Rogponse |URL
1. Has the Board established a Governance Committee in accordance with Section Yes H/A
2824 (7) of PAL? '
2. Has the Board established an Audit Committee in accordance with Section 2824 (4) |Yes N/A
of PAL?
3. Haa the Board established Firance Commlttee in accordance with Section 2824 (8) Yes N/A
of PAL?
4, Provide a URL link where a list of Board committees can be found (including the www . columbiaede, com
name of the committee and the date established):
5. Doeg the majority of che Board meet the independence requirements of Section Yeg N/A
2B25(2) of PAL?
6. Provide a URL link to the minutes of the Board and committee meetings held www.columbiaedc.com
during the covered fiscal year
7. Has the Board adopted bylaws and made them available to Board members and stafif? |Yes www ., columbiaedc . com
8. Has the Boarqd adopted a code of ethics for Board members and staff? Yes wuw . columbiaede . com
9. Doeg the Board review and monitor the Authority's implementation of financial Yes N/A

and management coatrols?

10.0oes the Board execute direct oversight of the CEO and management in accordance {Yes N/A
with Section 2824 {1} of PAL?

11.Hag the Board adopted poligies for the following in accordance with Section
2824 (1) of BAL?

Salary and Compensation Yag N/A
Time and Attendance " |Yes M/A
whistleblower Protection Yes N/A
Defense and Indemmification of Board Members Yes N/A

12.Has the Board adopted a policy prohibiting the extension of eredit to Board Yes N/A
mambers and staff in accordance with Section 2824 (5) of PAL?

13.Are the Authority's Board membars, officers, and staff raquired to submit Yeg N/A
financial digclosure forms iIin accordance with Section 2825{3) of PAL?

l4.Was a @mn,nou.amunm evaluation of the board completed? Yes N/A

15.Was compensation paid by the Authority made in accordance with employee or union |[No N/A
contracts?

16.Has the board adopted a conditional/additional compensation policy governing all |No
employees?

17.Has the board adopted a Uniform Tax Excemption Policy(UTEP) according to Section |Yesg
874 {4) of GML?

Page 2 of 27



Appual Report for ancBE.r Industrial Development Agency
Figcal Year Ending:12/31/2015 ’

Run Date:, 03/22/2016
Statug: UNSUBMITTED

Board of Directors Listin

Nama Richter, 8id Hamea Keeler, Brian
Cheix of the Board No Chaix of the Board o

If yes, Chailrman Designated by. If yes, Chalrman Desigpnated by.

Term Start Uu.mnﬂ 10/10/2007 Tozm Start Date 04/08/2015

Torm Explration Date

Pleasure of huthority

Texm Expiratlion Date

Pleasure of Authority

Title

Title

Has tha Board mexber appolnted
a designee?

Hag the Board member appointed
a designee?

bDasignes Nane

Designes Name

‘Ex-officio

membor/designea alse hold an
elected or appointed municipal
govarnment poaition?

member/designea alsa hoeld an
elected or appointed amunicipal
government position?

No Ex-ofiicio No
Nominated By Local Nominated By Logal
Appointed By Local Appolinted By Local
Confirmad by Senate? Confirmed by Senate?
Eas the Board membor/desigmee Yes Hag the Board membax/designee Yas
zigned the acknowledgement of slgred the acknowlodgement of
fiduclary duty? fiduciary duty?
Complied with training Yes Complied with training Yos
roquirement of requirement of
Saection 28247 Section 28247
Doga the Board N Does the Board No
member/dersignee alsc hold an member/deaignes glso hold an
elacted or appeinted State gove elected or appolnted State gove.
Does the Board No Does the Board No

Page 3 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency

Pigeal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016

Status: UNSUBMITTED

Board of Directozrs Listin

Name

member/deaignes alsc hold an
elected or appointed municipal
government positlon?

membar/dasigmes alse hold an
slectad or appointad munlclipal
government position?

Vacant Name Mackerexr, James
Chair of the Board Chair of .the Board Yes
If yes, Chalrman Designated by. If ye#, Chairman Designated by. | Elected by Board
Tarm Start Date Tarm Start Date 06/10/2010
Term Expiration Date Term Explration Date Pleasure of Authority
Titlae Title
Bas the Board member appointed Eas the Board member appointed
a daslgnea? a designee?
Designee Name Designoe Name
Ex-cfficio Ex~officio No
Nominated By Logal Neminated By Local
Appointed By Local Appolnted By Local
Confirmed by Senate? Confirmed by Senate?
Hag the Board monmbor/desigaen Eas the Board member/designec Yes
signed the acknowladgement of signed the acknowladgement of
fiduciary duty? fiduciary duty?
Complied with training Complied with training Yes
roquirement of raquirement of
Section 28247 Sectlon 28247
Does the Board Doeas the Boaxd No
mamber/desigones alse hold an menber/dosignes aleo hold an
elacted or appointed State gove alacted or appelnted State gove
Does the Board ‘Does the Board No

Page 4 of 27



Anpual  Report for Columbia Industiial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Board of Directors Liating

Nams Sterling, Sarah Name Galluseio, Robert
Chair of the Board No Chailr of the Board No

If ves, Chaflrman Designated by. If yea, Chailrman Designated by.

Texm Start Date 04/08/2018 Texm Start Date 10/10/2007

Term Expizaticm Date

Pleasura of Authority

Term Explration Date

Pleasure of Authority

Titls

Title

Has the Board member appolnted
a designea?

Has the Board member appolnted
a deslgneo?

Dozignee Name

Deslgnee Nama

member/designes slse hold an
slacted or appoiated municipal
governmont poailtion?

member/designes alsc hold an
electaed or appointed munilcipal
governmant positlon?

Ex-afficio pulad Ex-officio No
Nominated By Local Nominated By Leecal
' Appolnted By Local Appointed By Local
Qonfirmed by Senate? Confirmed by Senate?

Eag tho Board member/designee Yesa Hag the Board member/designee Yos
signed the ackrowledgement of pigned the acknowledgement of
fiduciary duty? fiduelary duty?

Compliled with training Yes Complied with training Yes
roquirement of roquiracent of

Section 28247 Sectlon 28247

Doar the Board Yo Doed the Board No
merber/desigoees also hold an member/deslignes also hold an

elected ox appolrted State gove elected or appolnted State gove

Does the Board Yes Doesz the Board No

Page 5 of 27



Annual Report for Columbim Industiial Development Agency

Run Date: 03/22/2016

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED
Staff EListing
Name Title Group Department |Union Barga~ Full |Exempt(Base Actual Over Perfoxmonce| Extra Pay |Other Total Individual If yes, Is
/ Neame ining Time/ Annuallzed salary time Bonus Compenag Compens also paid by | tha payment]
Subsidiary Unit Pazt Splary paid to paid by tioen/alle | -atlom another made by
Time the Authority wances,/hd entity to State or
Individua justmanty perform the local
1 work of the m..uddﬂhnnau,.n
Authority
Costine, |Economic Brofesaional PT imw 0.00 o] 0 0 0 0 0 Yes No
Nancy Developmen
t
spaclalist
Drabushuk |Administra _vaawnwmnﬂwnﬁd _ _mé Yes _o.oo 4 0 4 ¢ _ 0 _ 0 _ 0 70 Yes No
, Lisa cive and Clerical
Aggistant .
Lane, Buginess Professicnal _ ﬁ _m_p, Yes __Poo 7 0 * 0 _ |t} _ 0 _ 0 fo Yes No
Maxtha Developmen
t
Specialist i
MoNary, Bockkeepexr | Adminlstrxative _ TH_ Yes 70.00 _ o] _ 0 _ Q —o # 0 _o Yos No
Exin and ¢lerical
stiffler, |Econcomic _ Professicnal ' _ —mq. Yes T.oo 7 0 _ 3} _ 0 T 7 ¢ _o Yes ¥o
Ed Developer
wilber, Dilractox _ Professional _ _ _m.H. Yes vo.oo _ 0 _ 0 _ 0 wo 70 _o Yes No
Carol of ,
Marketing

Page & of 27



Annual Report forxr Columbiz Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Benafit Information

During the fiscal year, did the Authority continue to pay for any of the above mentioned benefivs for

No
Board Members
Name Title |Severance |Payment |Club Use of Personal |Auto [Transpo- |Housing |Spousal / | Tultion [Malti- Nona Cthar
Package for Member- [Ceorperate [Loans ctation Allow- |Dependent |hAssist- Year of
Unused shipas Credit ance Lifa ance Employ- | Thasa
) Leave Carxds Insurance ment Benefits
vacant Board of
Dixectors
Mackerer, |Board of X
\James Directors
Galluacic, |Board of X
Robert Directors
Sterling, |Board of X
ISaxah Directors
Keeler, Board of X
Brian Directors
Richter, Boaxrd of X
sid birectors
Staff
ame Title Severance |Payment |Club Use of Personal |Auto |Transpe- |Housing |Spousal / [Tultion |Maltd- None Othexr
Package for Menber~ |Corpoerate |Loanz rtation Allow- (Dependent [Assist- |Year of
Unused zhipz Credit ance Lifae anca Employ- |Thesze
Leave Cards Insuranca ment Benafits

No Data has been entered by the duthority for thig gection in PARIS

Page 7 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Eoding:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Statug: UNSUEMITTED

Subsldiary/Component Unit Verification

Ig the list of subsidiaries, as assembled by the Cffice of the State Comptroller, nOHmeﬁm

Are there othex subsidiaries or component units of the Authority that are active, not included in the PARIS reporte submitted by this

Yes
Ne
[ Wame of Subsidiary/Component umit | starus Requested Changes
Subsidiary/Component Unit Creation
Name of Subsidiary/Component Unit Establishment Eanticy Purpese
Date
Subsidiary/Component unit Termination
[ Wome of Subsidiary/Component Unit | Termination Date | Tarmination Reason [Proof of Termination

No Data haz been entered by the Authority for this section in PARIS

Page 8 of 27



bﬁbﬂﬂﬂ wowomd for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

‘Run Date: 03/22/2016

Status: UNSUBMITTED

Summary Pinancial Information

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Aggete
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
rReceivablas, net
Other assets
Total Current Asgets
Noncurrent Asszets
Restricted cagh and investments
Long-texm recelvables, net
Other assets
Capltal Assets
Land and other nondepreclable property
Buildings and equipment
Infrastructure
Accumulated depreciation
Net Capital Assets
Total Nencurrent Assets
Total Azzats

$136,219
$0
50
$1,240
$137,459
$56,337
50

30

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

556,337

$193,796

Page 9 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Indistrial Devélopment Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Statuz: UNSUBMITTED

Summary Financial Informatilon

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Liabillitiem

Current Liskilities
Accounts payable
Pension tontribution payable
Cther post-employment benefits
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenues
Bonds and notes payable
Cther long-term obligations due within one year
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurzant Liabilitiee
Pension contribution payable
Other post-employment benefits
Bonds and notes payabla

Long Term Leases

Other long-term obligations
Total Noncuxwent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Nat Wauuﬂ Deficit

Net Apoet
Invested in capital assets, net of relatad debt
Restxricted
Unrestricted
Tetal Net Assets

50
50
50
$0
$0
30
50
50

50
50
50
$0
$56,337
$56,337
$56,337

$0
$0
$137,459
5137.,459

Page 10 of 27



Annual’ Report for Columbia Tndustrial Development Agency , o ) ’ Run Date: 03/22/2016
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Stcatus: UNSUBMITTED

Summary Pinancial Information

STMMARY STATEMENT OF Nﬂqmz.qm‘ EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Cperating Revenueg

Chargee for services . $172,240
Rental & financing income $0
Other operating revenues 50
Total Opexating Rovanue $172,240
Operating Expensesn
Salaries and wages 50
Gther employee benefits $0
Professional services contracta 517,429
Supplies and materials 5481
Depreciation & amortization ’ 50
Other operating expenses 527,707
Total Oparating Expenses 445,617
Operating Income (Loss) $126,623
Nenopezaiing Raventiag
Investment earnings ) 545
State subsidies/grants 30
Foderal subsidies/grants . 30
Munieipal subsidies/grants 50
Public authority subsidies 50
Other noncperating revenues 30
Total Nonoperating Revenue 345

Page 11 cf 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development hgency ’ , , Run Date: 03/22/2016
FPigcal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Summary Financial Information

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Nonoperating Expensas

Interest and other financing charges

R -1
Subsidies to other public authorities §0
Grants and donatcions $e
Other noncperating expensed $0
Total Nomoperating Expenges 50
Incoma (Loga) Befora Contributiona $126,668
Capital Comtributions 50
Change in net agaets $126,668
Net assets (dofiligit) beginning of year $10,791
Other net assets changes 50
Net assets (daflicit) at end of year $137,459

Page 12 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Current Debt

Queastion Responsa
1. Did the Authority have any cutstending debt, including condult debt, at any point during the reporting peried? Yes
2. If yes, has the Authority issued any debt during the reporting period? No

New Debt Issuances List b e of Debt and Program

No Data has heen entered by the Authority for thig section in PARIS

Page 13 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Develépment Agency , ' . - ‘Run Data: 03/22/201%
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Schedule of Authority Debt

Type of Debt Statutory OQutstanding Start New Debt Debt Retired Cutstanding
Authoxdzation of Fiscal Year -Igguances {%$) . End of
1$) {8 53] Fiscal Year {3%)

State Obligaticn
State Guaranteed

State Supported
State Contingent Obligation
State Moral Obligation
Othexr State Funded
Authority Obligation
General Obligation
Revenue

Other Non-State Funded
Conduit

Conduit Debt 0.00 12,892,540.00 0.00 644,252.00 12,248,248.00

Conduit Dabt - Pilot Increment Filnancing

Page 14 of 27



Annyal Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency S , : " " ' Run Date: 03/22/2016
Fiacal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Statua: TNSUBMITTED

Real Property Acquisition/Disposal Ligt

This Authority has indicated that it had no real property acquisitions or disposals during the reporting period.

Page 15 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agerncy : , ’ . Rum Date: 03/22/2016
Fiacal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Parsonal Property

This Authority has indicated that it had no personal property disposals during the reporting perioed.

Page 16 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fisacal Year Ending:12/31/201%

‘Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Property Documents

of ficer who shall be responsible for the Authority's cempliance with and enforcement
cf such guidelines?

Question Rezponza |URL (if applicable}
1. In accordance with Sectlon 2886{3}) of PAL, the Authority is required to prepare a Yes www . colunbizedc.com
report at least annually of all real property of the Authority. Has this report been
prepared?
2.Has the Authority prepared policies, procedures, or guidelines regarding the use, Yas www, golunbilaede. com
awarding, monitoring, and reporting of contracts for the acquisition and disposal of !
property? )
3, In accordance with Section 2896(1) of PAL, hag the Authority named a contracting Yeag

Page 17 of 27



Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development bmmbn%

Run Date: 03/22/2016

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015 Status: UNSUBMITTED
IDh Projects 1.
—General Project Information r—Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Inforxmation
Project Code: 10010801A
Project Type: Stralght Lease Stacte Sales Tax Exemption: &0
Projact Name: 2990 Realty Local Sales Tax Exemption: $0
County Real Property Tax Exemption: $6,87%
Project part of amother No Local Properby Tex Exemption: $1,942
phase or multl phase: School Property Tax Exempticon: $18,714
Original Project Cade: . ’
Project Purpose Category: Dther Categories Mertgage Recoxding Tax mxoswmwoﬁ" %0
Total Exemptions: §$27,535.00

Total Projact Amount:
Benefited Project Amount:
Bond/Note Amount:

$740,000. 00
$740,000.00

TLOT Payment Information

Total Exemptions Net of RPTL Section 4B5-b:

Annual Lease Payment: §10,000 Actual Payment Made Payment Dus Per Agreement
Federal Tax Status of Bonda:
Not For Profit: No ) County PILOT: $5,368 45,388
Date Project Approved: 02/15/2008 Local PILOT: S1,516 51,518
oA Tock Title Yes School District PILOT: $15,519 $15,519
Tate Huwnmowwowwmmm. 02/15/2008 Total PILOTS: 22,403 $22,403
or Leaschold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance iz 20232 Net Exemptions: §5,132
planned to End:
Notes: Provide cold and dry astorage space and | —project Employment Information
sell ice # of FTEs before IDAR Status: 0
Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 18
Average catimated annual salary of Jjobs to be
— ; . created, {at Current market rates): O
Location of mHOu.MMMHmum Linei: 2650 Route 9 Eﬁmwwuam mmpmﬂw.wm%mo Mrm qwg te be nunwgw_u" Q To: 0
Address Linez: Original Estimate of Jobs to be Retained: 0
City: HUDSON Estimated average annual salary of jocbs to be
State: NY retained. (at Current Market rates); ©°
Zip - Plus4: 12524 Current # of FIEs: 16
Provinee/Region: ¥ of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal year: 0
Countxy: USA Net Employment Change: 16
—aApplicant Information - [ Froject Status
. Applicant Wame:; 2990 Route 9 Realty Corp.
Address E.bmu." 2990 Route % Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
Address hﬂ.ﬁm" There 15 no debt outstanding for this project: No
City: HUDSON
' State: NY IDA does not hold title to the property: No
Zip - Plugd: 12534 The project receivee no tax exempticns: No
Province/Regilon:
Country: USA

Page 18 of 27




Annual Report for Columbia Industrlal Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

IDA _Projects

__General Project Information

Projectc Code:
Preject Type:
Projact Nawme;

Prodect part of another
phase or multi phase:
Orxiginal Project Code:
Project Purpose Category:

Tctal Project Amount:

10013024
Straight Lease
American Bilo Medical

No

Manufacturing

$3560,000.00

—-Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Information

State Sales Tax Exemption: $o0
Local Sales Tax Exemptiom: §0

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: $§9

Total Exemptieons Net of RPTL Section 485-k:

County Real Property Tax Exemptlon: $9,215
Local Property Tax Exemption: %3,280
School Property Tax Exempticn: $27,23%

Total Exemptions: $39,734.00

Benefited Project Amount: $360,000.00 PILOT Payment Information
Bond/Note Amount:
Annual Lease Payment: $10,000 Actual Payment Made Payment Due Por Agreement
Federal Tax Status of Bonds:
Not For Profit: No County PILOT: &5,911 56,911
Date Project Approved: 03/20/2012 Local PILOT: 52,461 52,461
A Took Title  Yes School District PILOT: $20,428 $20,428
Date IDA ook Gicle 12/01/2001 Total PILOTS: $29.800 §29.800
or Leaschold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance is  201% Net Exemptions: $9,934
planned to End:
Notes: —Project Employment Information
¥ of FTEy before IDA Status: 0
Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 10
Average estimated annual salary of jobs to be
— " created, {at Current merket rates): O
Lecation of mﬂnu.M%Mﬂmwm Linel: 122 Smith Road bﬂucwwwmmw mmHmﬂV\m.wEﬁpMm of Jobs to be oﬂmwnow." 0 To: 0
Address Linez: Original Estimate of Jobs to be Retained: 0
City: KINDERHOGK Escimated average annual galarxy of jobs to be
State: NY retainad, (at Current Market rates): e
Zip - Plugd: 12106 Curxent # of FTE3: 39
Provinee/Reglon: # of FTE Congtruction Jobs during fiscal yoar: 1
Country: USA Net Employment Change: 39
—aApplicant Information [ Project Status
Applicant Name: American Bio Medical
Address H.%n.mu_." 122 Smith Road Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
hddress Line2: There is no debt outatanding for this project: No
City: KINDERHOOX 3
state: NY IDA does not hold title to the property: No
Zip - Plusd: 12106 The project receives no tax exemptions: No
Province/Region:
Country: USA

Page 19 of 27




Annual Report fox now_.cumuu_.n Industrial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: DNSUBMITTED

IDh _Projects

—Project Tax Exemptlons & PFILOT Payment Information

— General Project Information
Project Code: 100110013
Project Type: Stralght Lease State Sales Tax Exemption: §0
Project Name: BAC Sales Local Sales Tax Exemption: 40
County Real Property Tax Exomption: 58,066
project part of ancthex No Local Property Tax Exemption: #$1,139
phage or multi phasga: School Proporkty Tax Exemption: $20,215
Criginal Project Code: :
Broject Purpose Category: wWholesale Trade Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: $o0
Total Exempticons: $29,420.00
_H.onmu.‘mﬂo“.ﬁonn Amount: $1,20%,000.00 Total Exemptions Net. of RPTL Ssactiom 485-b:
Benefited Project Amount: $1,202,000.00 PILOT Payment Information
Bond/Note Amount:
Armnual Lease Payment: $0 Actual Payment Made Payment Due Per Agroement
Federal Tax Status of Bonds:
) Not For Profit: No County PILOT: $7,080 57,080 .
Data Projact Approved: 01,/01/2011 Local PILOT: 52,360 82,360
, IDR Took Title Yes School Digtrict PILOT: $15,000 515,000
pate Hnwnmawmn%wmmw. 01/01/2011 Total PILOTS: $£24,440 $24,440
or Leagehold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance is 2020 , Net Exemptions: $4,980
planned to End:
Notes: There are a total of 50 jobs at BAC —Project Employment Information
Sales. The jobg are listed wlth the # of FTEa before IDA Status: 2
older project (10010501A). Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 16
Avarage estimated annual salary of jobs to be
R Q
[Lecation of Froject Aomualized soiary Rivge of Jobs 1 bo Cresteds O To: o
Address Linel: 1871 Route 9H .. . .,
Address Line?: Original Estimate of Jobs to Wo Retained: 2-
clty: GHENT Estimated average annual mm.u.u.wn& of jobs to be
State: NY retained. {at Current Market rates): °©
Zip - Plusd: 12075 Current # of FTEs: 50
Provinge/Region: # of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal year: o
) Country: USA Net Employment Change: 48
—Applicant Information [ Project Status
Applicant Name: BAC Sales
Address Linel: 1871 Route 9H Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
Address H.E_ummu There is no debt outstanding for this projact: No
City: GHENT .
State: NY IDA does not hold title to the property: No
Zip - Plusd: 12075 The project receives no tax exempticns: No
Province/Region:
. Country: Usa

Page 20 of 27



Annual Report for nowﬁau,m.n. Industrial Umdm“_.owﬂonn Agency
Pigenl Year Ending:12/31/2015

" Run Date: 03/22/2016

Status: UNSUBMITTED

IDA Projects

—General Project Information

Project Code:
Project Type:
Project Name:

Project part of another
phasge or multi phase:
original Project Code:
Project Purpose Categoxry:

Total Project Amount:
Penafited Project Awmount:
Bond/Note Amcunt:

Anriwal Lease FPayment:
Federal Tax Statuz of Bonds:
Not For Profit:

Data Project Approved:

IDA Took Title

to Propertcy:
Date IDA Took Title

or Leasehold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance is

planned to End:

10010901A
Bonds/Notes Isguance
BAC Szlas

No

Retall Trade

52,500,000.00
$2,500,000.00
$2,500,000.00

Tax Exempt
Ho
12/20/2010
Yes

12/30/2010

2021

~—Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Information

State Sales Tex Exemptlon: 350
Local Sales Tax Exemption: 30
County Real Property Tax Exempticn: $0
Lotal Property Tax Exemption; §0
School Property Tax Exemption: 50
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: 30
Total Exemptions: $0.00
Total Exemptlions Net of RPTL Section 485-b:

PILOT Payment Information

Actual Payment Made

County PILOT: %9
Local PILOT: $0
School District PILOT: $0
Total PILOTS: S0

Payment Due Per Agreement

$0
$0
50
s0

Net Exemptlong: s0¢

Notez: To acquire land for expansion — Project Employment Information
§ of FTEs before IDA Status: 2
Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 18
Average estimated annual salary of jobs to be
. . reated. (at Current market rates): O
[TLocation of mnouh%%ummm linel: 1871 Route 9h - bbﬂswu.w.uﬁn.w mm.www.v\wmm%m.m of Jobs to be OHmmﬁmum," 0 To: 0
Aédress Linez: Original Estimate of Joba to be Retalned: 2
City: GHENT Estimated average anmual salary of Jobs to be
state: NY retained, {at Current Market ratesi: O
Zip - Plusd: 12075 Current # of FTEZ: 50
Province/Region: # of FTE Construction Jobs duxing fiscal year: 4]
Country: USA Net Employment Change: 48
—Applicant Information — Project Status -
Applicant Name; BAC Sales
hddress Linel: 1871 Route SH Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
Address HLMMMN". There is no debt cutstanding for this project: No
mnmﬁﬂw Mm_mz.u 1IDA does not held title to the property: No
Zip - Plugd: 12075 'The project recelves no tax exemptions: No
Province/Reglon:
Country: USA

Page 21 of 27




Annual wwmonﬂ for Columbia Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUEBMITTED

IDA Projecta
—General Project Information

Project Code:
Project Type:
Project Name:

Project gpart of ancther
phage or multl phase:
Original Procject Code:
Project Purpose Category:

Total Project Amount:
Benefited Project Amount:
Bond/Note Amount:

Annual Lease Payment:
Fedaral Tax Status of RBonds:
Not For Profit:

Tate Project Approved:

IDA Took Title

Date IDA Togk Title

or Leasehold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance is

planned to End:

13010800A
Bonda/Notes Issuance
Columbiza Memorial Hospital

No

Other Categories

$15,140,000.00
$15,140,000.00
$15,240,000.00

Taxable
Yes
01/30/2008
Yes

01/30/2008
2032

Conglsting of fipancing or refinancing
the cost of acqusition, construction,

State Sales Tax Exemptlon:

Local Salez Tax Exemptlon:

County Real Property Tax Exemption:

Local Property Tax Exemptiom:

School Property Tax Exemption:

Mortgage Recording Tasx Exemwptilon:

Total Exemptions:

Total Exemptions Net of RPTL Section 485-b:

PILOT Payment Information

—Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Information

$0
50
$0
40
$0
$0

£0.00

County PILOT: $0
Logal PILOT: $0
Schoel District PILOT: S0
Total PILOTS: §0

Actual Payment Made

Payment Due Per Agreoment

40
50
50
30

Net Exemptions: $0

—Project Employment Information

Address Line2:

Province/Region:

# of FTEs before IDAR Status: 1,108
installaiton, furnishing and eguipping Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 0
of various improvements Average estimated annual salary of jobs to ba
- : created. (at Current market rates): 9
Locacion of Project Annualized salary Range of Jobs to be Created: @
Address Linel: 71 Prospect Rve iaimal Estimat ¢ Jobm to be Retained 1.100
Address Linez: original Estimate of Jobs to .o etained: .
Egstimated average annual salary of jobs to be
HUDSON o
NY rotalned, (at Current Market rates}):
12534 Current # of FTEs: 1,288
Province/Reglon: # of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal vyear: 17
USA Net Employment Change: 179
—Agplicant Informaticn [ Project Status
Applicant Name: Cclumbia Memorial Hospital
Address Linel: 71 Prospect Ave Current Year ls Last Year for reporting: No

HUDSON
NY
12534

UsA

There i1s no debt outstanding for this project: No
IDA does not hold title to the property: No
The project receives no tax exemptions:

No

Page 22 of 27



Annual womo.un for Columbia Industrial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

" ' Run Daté: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

IDA Projects

—General Project Information

Projact Code:
Project Type:
Projact Name:

Project part of anothexr
phase ox multi phase:
Original Project Code:
Project Purpose Category:

Total Project Amount:
Benefived Project Amount:
Rond/Note Amount:

10011301A
Straight Lease
premler Personal Products

Ne

Manufacturing

$1,820,000.00
$1,920,000.00

Coxrp.

PILOT Payment Information

Total Exemptions Net of RPTL Section 485-b:

—Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Information ik
State Sales Tax Exemption: 30
Local Sales Tax Exemption: $0
County Real Froperty Tax Exemption: $0
Lo¢al Property Tax Exemption: $0
School Property Tax Exemption: $0
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: §0
Total Exemptions: $§0.00

Country: USA

Annual Lease Payment: $0 Actual Payment Made Payment Due Por Agrecment
Fedezal Tax Status of Bonds:
Not For Profit: No County PILOT: 50 50
Date Project Approved: 04/01/2013 Local PILOT: 30 50
IDA .H.ow_n Title Yea School District PILOT: 50 30
Date oA ook Pitle  04/01/2003 Total PTLOTS: $0 50
or Leasehold Interest:
Year Financial Assitance is 2022 Net Exemptions: $0
planned to End:
Notes: —Project Employment Information
% of FTEs before IDA Status: 0
Original Estimate of Jobs to be created: 25
Average estimated annual salary of jobs to be
— . : . sb: O '
Location of Rroject P Annualized mwmwww\nwm%ww MMHMMWM ﬁMHWMnQMMMMmW" 0 To: Q
Address Limel: 353 Fairview Avenue ) ) ’
Address Linezs Original Estimate of Joks to ke Retained: 0
¢ley: HODSON Eatimated average annual salary of jobg to be
State: NY retained, (at Current Market rates): ©
Zip - Plusd: 12534 Current # of FTEa: 23
Province/Region: 4 of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal year: 2
Country: USA Net Employment Change: 23
—Applicant Information M Project Status
Applicant Name: Premier Riverview LLC
Address Linel: 31 South Streat Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: Yes
hadreas H_u.u.pawn There iz no debt outstanding for this preoject: Yes
City: MOUNT VERNON : ;
State: Ny IDA does not hold title to the property: Yes
Zip - Plusd: 10550 The project receives no tax exemptions: Yes
Province/Region:

Page 23 of 27




Annual Report for no.u.ﬁ_.d.“_.n ‘Industzial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date:- 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

IDA Projects

—General Project Information

Project Code:
Project Type:
Project Name:

Project part of amother
" phase or multi phase:
Original Procject Code:

Project Purpose Category:

Total Project Amount:
Benefited Project Amount:
Bond/Note Amount:
Annual Lease Payment:
Federal Tax Statug of Bonds:
Not For Profit:
Date Project Approved:

IDA Took Title
_ to Property:

Date IDA Togk Title
or Leasehold Interest:

Year Financial Assitance is
plamned te End:

10111501R
Straight Lease
Sunstreaw Hudson LLC

Nao

Services

$0.00
$0.00

50
No

§7/22/201s
Ho

2016

—Project Tax Exemptions & PILOT Payment Information

State Sales Tax Exemption: $0
Local Sales Tax Exemption: $0
County Real Proparty Tax Exemption: $0
Local Property Tax Exemption: $0
School Property Tax Exemption: $0
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: $0
Total Exemptions: 50.00
Total Exemptions Net of RPTL Section 485-b:

PILOT Payment Information

Actual Payment Made

County PILOT: $o0
Local PILOT: $0
School District PILOT: $0
Total PILOTS: $0

Payment Due Per Agreement

s0
50
50
$0 :

Net Excmptioms: $0

Notes: To acquire land for solar project and — Project Employment Information
purchage equipment # of FTEs before IDA Status: ©
Criginal Estimate of Jobs to be created: ]
Average estimated annual salary of jobs to be
. 0
—L ion of Project - . cregted. (at Current market rates):
ocarion : . Annualized salary Range of Jobs to be Created: o Te: 0
Address Linel: 50 Blue Hills Road oricinal Esti + Jobs to be Retained 0
Address Linez: - ) riginal Estimate of Jobs to be Retalned:
Clity: HUDSON Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be o
State: NY retained, (at Current Market rates):
Zip - Plus4a: 12534 Current # of FTES: 0
Province/Region: # of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal year: 0
Country: USA Net Employment Change: ]
—hRpplicant Information [ Project Status
Applicant Name: Sunstream Hudson LLC ) ,
Address Linel: 90 Blue Hills Road current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
Address Linez: .
. There is no debt cutstanding for this project: No
City: HUDSON N
State: Ny IDA does not hold title to the property: No
Zip - Pluad: 12534 The project receives no tax exemptions: No
Province/Region:
Country: USA

Page 24 of 27




Anpual Report for Columbila Industrial Development Agency
Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

"Run Date: 03/22/2016

Status: UNSUBMITTED

IDA Projects

—Genaral Project Information

Project Code: 10010800A
Project Type: Stralght Lease
Project Neme: Valatie Land Development

Project part of another No
phase or multi phase:
Original Project Code:
) Project Purpose Category: Retall Trade
Total Project Amount: $880,000.00
Benefited Project Amount: $990,000.00
Bond/Note Amount:
Annual Leage Payment: $0
Federal Tax Status of Bonds:
Not For Profit: No
Date Project Approved: 10/01/2009
IDA Took Title Yes
Lo Property:
Date IDA Toock Title 10/01/2009
or Leaagehcld Interest:
Year Financial Asgitance ig 2021
planned to End:
"  TNotes: For the acquistion of a parcel of land
on route 9 tO expand company

—Location of Project
hddress Linel: Route 9
Address Line2:

City: VALATIE

State: NY
Zip - Plus4: 12184
Province/Region:

Country: USA

Original Estimate of Jobs to be Retaimed: 32
Estimated average annual salary of jobs to be

retained, (at Current Market rates}): 0

Current # of FTEs: 25

# of FTE Construction Jobs during fiscal year: 1

Net Employment Change: (3}

g,
—Project Tax Exemptions & RPILOT Payment Information
State Sales Tax Exemption: 350
Local Sales Tax BExemption: $0
County Real Property Tax Exemption: $8,092
Local Property Tax Exemption: 35,709
School Property Tax Exemption: $25,163
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption: $0
Total Exempticng: $38,964.00
Total Exemptions Net of RPTL Saction 485-b;
PILOT Payment Information
Actual Payment Made Payment Due Pexr Agreement
County PILOT: 55,202 45,202
Lotal PILOT: $3,670 53,870
School District PILOT: $16,177 516,177
Total PILOTS: $25,049 525,049
Net Exemptions: $13,9156
—Project Employment Informatlon
# of FTEs before IDA Status: 32
Original Estimate of Jobs to be creatad: ig
Average estimated annual salary of jobs to be
created, (at Current market rates): ©
Annualized salary Range of Jobs to be Created: © To: 0

r—Applicant Information

Applicant Name: Valatie Land Development
address Linel: Route 9
Address Line2:;
City: VALATIE

State: NY
zip - Plusd: 12184
Province/Region:

Country: USA

—Project Status

Current Year Is Last Year for reporting: No
There is neo debt cutstanding for this project: No

IDA does not heold title to the property: No
The project receives no tax exemptions: XNo

Page 25 of 27




Annual Report for Columbia Industrial Development Agency

Fiscal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Rin Date: 03/22/2016
Status: UNSUBMITTED

Information:

Total Number of Projects

Total Exemptions

Total PILOT Paid

Het Exemptions

Net Employment Change

8

$135,653.0

$101,882.0

533,561

350

Page 26 of 27




Anmual Report for Columbia Xndustrial Development Agency
Figeal Year Ending:12/31/2015

Run Date: 03/22/201§

Status: UNSUBMITTED
Additional Comments:

Page 27 of 27



